

Subject: Fwd: EDSN Nortel interpretation
Date: Thu, 25 Oct 2001 13:42:47 -0400
From: "Frank Coperich" <FCOPERIC@fcc.gov>
To: <jinglis@erols.com>
CC: "Rich Fabina" <RFABINA@fcc.gov>

The proposal attached to your incoming inquiry is acceptable for satisfying Section 90.208(j)(8).

Subject: EDSN Nortel interpretation
Date: Mon, 22 Oct 2001 09:46:10 -0400
From: <jinglis@erols.com>
To: fcoperic@fcc.gov

Frank,
Can you confirm the acceptablility of the attached analysis for purposes of showing that the system in question meets the spectral efficiency comparison requirement of Section 90.203(j)(8). It is my understanding that the analysis has been accepted by the FCC.
Regards,
Phil

Name: 1_spectrum efficiency
final_0107201_.doc
1_spectrum efficiency final_0107201_.doc Type: Microsoft Word
Document
(application/msword)
Encoding: base64